City of Hesperia
STAFF REPORT _i

DATE: March 3, 2026

TO: Mayor and Council Members
City Council, as Successor Agency to the Hesperia Community Redevelopment
Agency

Chair and Commissioners, Hesperia Housing Authority
Chair and Commissioners, Community Development Commission
Chair and Board Members, Hesperia Water District

FROM: Rachel Molina, City Manager

BY: Casey Brooksher, Assistant City Manager
Keith Cheong, Deputy Finance Director
Verenise Fierros, Accountant

SUBJECT: Warrant Run Report (City — Successor Agency — Housing Authority — Community
Development Commission — Water)

RECOMMENDED ACTION

It is recommended that the Council/Board ratify the warrant run and payroll report for the City,
Successor Agency to the Hesperia Community Redevelopment Agency, Hesperia Housing
Authority, Community Development Commission, and Water District.

BACKGROUND

The Warrant Run totals represented below are for the period January 17, 2026 through
January 30, 2026.

Agency/District Accounts Payable Payroll Wires Totals
City of Hesperia $1,516,715.08| $337,107.17 $0.00| $1,853,822.25
Successor Agency 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Housing Authority 1,571.29 162.98 0.00 1,734.27
Community Development Commission 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Water 134,553.06 153,003.09 0.00 287,556.15
Totals $1,652,839.43| $490,273.24 $0.00| $2,143,112.67

CITY GOAL SUPPORTED BY THIS ITEM

Financial Health — Maintain a balanced budget and adequate reserves.

ATTACHMENT(S)

1. Warrant Runs




